
 
 
 
 
 
TO: Regent Governance Committee 
 
FROM: Erica Weston, Deputy Counsel 
 
DATE: January 9, 2026 
 
RE: Regent Policy 13.J:  Generative Artificial Intelligence (Proposed New) 
 
Background 
 
Generative artificial intelligence (“genAI”) offers opportunities to advance teaching, learning, research, 
and administration at the university. At the same time, genAI presents ethical, legal, and operational 
challenges that should be considered in its implementation. 
 
Recommendations 
 
As genAI use increases within the university, the university should implement policy promoting 
responsible, ethical, and equitable use of genAI by students, faculty, and staff. 
 
Fiscal Review 
 
A. Do you think a fiscal review would be required for these proposed changes?  No 

 
1. If no, please explain.  This can be accomplished within existing resources. 

 
2. If yes, please share with the Office of the Vice President for Budget & Finance for review.  
 

a. Date fiscal review completed:   
b. Person completing fiscal review:   
c. Would these changes create a fiscal or resource impact?   

 
[  ] NO 
[  ] YES   

 
If yes, what resources will be required to implement and sustain these policy changes?  
N/A 
 


